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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Monday, October 17,20114:15 PM 

To: Rosanne Gervasi 

Cc: Ralph Jaeger 

Subject: RE: Updated filing in Docket No. 100104-WU (Water Management Services, Inc.) 

Ms. Moody has been deleted from the parties list. 
thank you. 
Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Plorida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
25'10 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Plorida 32399-0850 
850-'113-682'1 

From: Rosanne Gervasi 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 4:14 PM 
To: Ralph Jaeger; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Updated filing in Docket No. 100104-WU (Water Management Services, Inc.) 

Ms. Moody should be removed from the parties list. On October 7,2011, the 1st DCA 
granted the request for substitution of C. Vincent LoCurto for Ms. Moody as counsel of 
record for WMSI. Thanks. 

From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 4:07 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean; Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject: RE: Updated filing in Docket No. 100104-WU (Water Management Services, Inc.) 

I thought I saw something official about her withdrawal?? 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 3:37 PM 
To: Rosanne Gervasi 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: RE: Updated filing in Docket No. 100104-WU (Water Management Services, Inc.) 

I have added Mr. LoCurto to the parties list in Docket 1001 O'f-Wu. 

Since we have not received a withdrawal from Ms. Moody. i have also left her name as 


is in the parties list. 

The copy of the record was provided to the 1st DCA and to you on rriday. No one 

else has received a copy of the record. 

A copy of the amended index was mailed to Ms. Moody and to Mr. LoCurto on rriday. 


Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 

10/19/2011 
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Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk. 

25'10 Shumard Oak. Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 
850-'113-682'1 

From: Rosanne Gervasi 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 2:43 PM 
To: Ralph Jaeger; Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: RE: Updated filing in Docket No. 100104-WU (Water Management Services, Inc.) 

The Clerk's Office is aware (I hope) that C. Vincent LoCurto is now appearing as record counsel for WMSI. 1 
think a copy of the record may have gone to Maggie Moody, who will presumably get it to Mr. LoCurto. 
Marguerite has this change in counsel been noted in CCA? 

From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 1:19 PM 
To: Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject: FW: Updated filing in Docket No. 100104-WU (Water Management Services, Inc.) 

I though Moody was long gone -- guess Mr. Brown just hasn't settled on another yet?? 

From: Filings Clerk 

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 11:14 AM 

To: Mark Cicchetti; Patti Daniel; lynn Deamer; Bart Fletcher; Rosanne Gervasi; Ralph Jaeger; Jennie Lingo; Dale Mailhot; Andrew 

Maurey; Clarence Prestwood; Natalia Salnova; Paul Stallcup; Kaley Thompson; Tom Walden; Janet Harrison; Rhonda Hicks; 

Richard Tudor 

Subject: Updated filing in Docket No. 100104-WU (Water Management Services, Inc.) 


DOCKET TITLE =Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management 

Services, Inc. 

UTILITY NAME =Water Management Services, Inc. 


DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Docket correspondence - Administrative. [ClK note: Subsequent administrative 

correspondence will be appended to this document.] 


DOCUMENT PATH = 

file://L:\PSC\LI BRARY\FI LlNGS\ 10\01575-10 


Document ID = 01575-10 

Document Filed 03/08/10 


An update has been made by ClK to this PDF file. 


To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe 

Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 


10/19/2011 

file://L:\PSC\LI
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This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 

10/19/2011 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Rosanne Gervasi 

Sent: Monday, October 17,2011 4:14 PM 

To: Ralph Jaeger: Marguerite McLean ~"'''<''"'F'.,n' 
Subject: RE: Updated filing in Docket No. 100104-WU (Water Management Services, InJ?Y' ll\,j;Jr::.u:?t, 

Ms. Moody should be removed from the parties list. On October 7, 2011, the 1st DCA 
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
Subject: RE: Updated filing in Docket No. 100104-WU (Water Management Servicesl Inc.) 

I have added Mr. LoCurto to the parties list in Docket 1001 OLf-WU. 
Since we have not received a withdrowal from Ms. Moody. i have also left her name as 

is in the parties list. 
The copy of the record was provided to the 1st DCA and to you on r riday. No one 
else has received a copy of the record. 
A copy of the amended index was mailed to Ms. Moody and to Mr. LoCurto on r riday. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida 'Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk. 
25'10 Shumard Oak. Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 
850-'113-682'1 

From: Rosanne Gervasi 
Sent: Monday, October 171 2011 2:43 PM 
To: Ralph Jaeger; Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: RE: Updated filing in Docket No. 100104-WU (Water Management Services, Inc.) 

The Clerk's Office is aware (I hope) that C. Vincent LoCurto is now appearing as record 
counsel for WMSI. I think a copy of the record may have gone to Maggie Moody, who 
will presumably get it to Mr. LoCurto. Marguerite has this change in counsel been noted 
inCCA? 

10/19/2011 
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From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 20111:19 PM 
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

Sent: Monday, October 17, 201111:14 AM 

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


DOCKET TITLE = Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management 

Services, Inc. 

UTILITY NAME = Water Management Services, Inc. 


DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION =Docket correspondence - Administrative. [ClK note: Subsequent administrative 

correspondence will be appended to this document.] 


DOCUMENT PATH = 

file:lIl:\PSC\LlBRARY\FILlNGS\1 0\01575-1 0 


Document 10 =01575-10 

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


1011912011 


file:lIl:\PSC\LlBRARY\FILlNGS\1
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Marguerite McLean 
/OOlOY - WU 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Thursday, September 09,20104:50 PM 

To: 'Iscoles@radeylaw.com' 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 1001 04-WU - Notice of Service 

Attachments: Notice of Service of WMSI's Responses to Staff's 3rd ROGs and 3rd POD. pdf 

Lisa, 

Per your phone conversation with Matilda, this e-filing will not be accepted. 

The Clerk's Office will accept the later e-filing which includes Joseph McGlothlin in the service list. 

Marguerite. 


From: Lisa Scoles [mailto:lscoles@radeylaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 4:32 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Erik Sayler; Ralph Jaeger; 'gdb5@comcast.net' 
Subject: Docket No. 100104-WU - Notice of Service 

Electronic Filing 

a. 	 Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Lisa C. Scoles 

Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, PA 

301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

(850) 425-6654 
Iscoles@ra~eylaw,com 

b. 	 Docket No. 100104-WU - In re: Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, 

Inc, 

c. 	 Document being filed on behalf of Water Management Services, Inc. (WMSI) 

d. 	 There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. 	 The document attached for electronic filing is a Notice of Service of WMSl's Responses to Staffs Third Set of 

Interrogatories (Nos, 67-70) and Third Request for Production of Documents (No, 20) 


(See attached file: Notice of Service ofWMSI's Responses to Staffs 3rd ROGs and 3rd POD,pdf) 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Lisa Scoles, Esq., MBA 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P .A. 
301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 3230] 
'relephone: 850.425.6662 
Receptionist: 850.425.6654 
Facsimile: 850.425.6694 
Email: ls.coles@radeyla\>.i.com 
'vvww.radeylaw.com 

9/9/2010 

http:vvww.radeylaw.com
http:ls.coles@radeyla\>.i.com
mailto:gdb5@comcast.net
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:lscoles@radeylaw.com
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mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
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Marguerite McLean to01oy - WlJ 
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 350 PM 

To: 'ROBERTS. BRENDA 
Subject: RE: e-filing (Dkt. No. 100104-WU 

PARTIES 

This e-mait is notification that the below e-filing has been received with the Office of Commission 
Clerk and will be processed with a filing date of August 3,2010- 

From: ROBERTS. BRf N DA [ mailto: ROBERTS, BRENDAQleg . state.fl. us] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 1:03 PM 
To: Filings@psc,state.fl.us 
Cc: Erik Sayler; Gene Brown; Lisa C, Scoles; Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: e-filing (Dkt. No, 100104-WU 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible €or this electronic filing: 

Joseph A .  McGlothlin, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

rncglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us 
(850) 488-9330 

b. Docket No. 100104-WS 

In re: Application f o r  increase in water ra tes  in Franklin County by Water Management Services, 
Inc . 
c .  Document being filed on behalf of O f f i c e  of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 3 pages. 

e. The document attached f o r  electronic filing is Citizen's Notice of Deposition 
(See attached file: 100104.nod.brown.sversion.doc) 

Thank you f o r  your attention and cooperation to t h i s  request 

Brenda S. Roberts 
Office of Public Counsel 

Fax: (850) 488-4491 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 

81412 0 1 0 


